Donavan Henning

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tebogo Ntshangase [tntshangase@waterberg.gov.za]

30 October 2009 15:32
Salomon Pienaar

RE: MCWAP: Public Meetings and Review of Scoping Report

Thanks | will forward the information to Councillors

From: Salomon Pienaar [mailto:SalomonP@nemai.co.za]
Sent: 30 October 2009 02:35 PM

To: Tebogo Ntshangase
Subject: RE: MCWAP: Public Meetings and Review of Scoping Report

Hi Tebogo

We would like to inform the following parties from the Waterberg DM:

\Waterberg District

Clir Lesetja Eric

S Mayor 014 718 3300 |014 717 2931
Municipality Gwangwa
\Waterberg District . 083
Municipality Speaker ClIr. Younis Lorgat 014 718 3300 [014 717 2931 7745
Waterberg District oy, ioerson: Social Services Clir. M.J. Rakgwale 082 822 4192 |p14 717 287502,
Municipality 4192
\Waterberg District . . 082
Municipality Chairperson: Budget and Treasury Clir. S.J. Madela 082 330 0924 092
Waterberg District |~ ioerson: Infrastructure Ciir. RE. Mothibi  [082 854 8285 082
Municipality 828~
Watgr_berg District Chairperson: Planning and Economic Clir S.M. Molekwa 1076 448 8113 076;
Municipality Development 8113
[Waterberg District Manager Corporate Services Mr A S Naidoo 014 718 3300 014 717 2931
Municipality
\,\’Avat‘."r.berg District  I5janning and Economic Development Mr Moatshe 014 718 3300 014 717 4796
unicipality
\,\’Avat‘?r.berg District Infrastructure Development Mr M. Mathunyane ~ [014 728 3300 [014 717 3225
unicipality
Waterberg District | icioal Manager(PA To The Manager)  Mrs E Kelly 014 718 3300 [014 717 2931
Municipality
Watgr_berg District Department of Health and Sosial \Waldo Last 014 717 1360 014 717 5308 082
Municipality development 846¢

| have sent emails to all the emails addresses in the table. Please forward this to any additional persons and also to
those individuals we do not have email addresses for.

Thank you
Salomon Pienaar

Nemai Consulting

(011) 781 1730

(011) 781 1731
073183 1722
salomonp@nemai.co.za

Tel :
Fax :
Mobile:
Email :

Address:
Postal Address:

147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194
PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157



From: Tebogo Ntshangase [mailto:tntshangase@waterberg.gov.za]
Sent: 30 October 2009 10:16

To: Salomon Pienaar

Subject: RE: MCWAP: Public Meetings and Review of Scoping Report

Morning Sir
Kindly inform me who is this mail intended for, the section within the municipality and the responsible official.
Thanks

Tebogo

From: Salomon Pienaar [mailto:SalomonP@nemai.co.za]
Sent: 29 October 2009 06:08 PM
Subject: MCWAP: Public Meetings and Review of Scoping Report

Dear Sir / Madam

The Department of Water Affairs (DWA) commissioned the Mokolo and Crocodile (West) Water Augmentation Project
(MCWAP) Feasibility Study to establish how water demands can be met for planned and anticipated developments in
the Lephalale area. The proposed components of MCWAP include the following:

) Phase 1 - transfer scheme from the Mokolo Dam;

e  Phase 2 - transfer scheme from the Crocodile River (West) to Lephalale area; and

o De-bottlenecking of an existing pipeline that stretches from Mokolo Dam to Lephalale.

Nemai Consulting was appointed by DWAF as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to
undertake the environmental assessments for MCWAP, in accordance with Government Notice No. R385, R386 and
R387 promulgated in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998).

In accordance with regulation 58 of Government Notice No. R385, this serves as notification of the review process for
the MCWAP draft Environmental Reports and of the public meetings that have been scheduled to present the findings
contained in these documents. Further information regarding the aforementioned is contained in the attached notice
and MCWAP Phase 1 - Executive Summary.

Please note that the sizing and location of the MCWAP-related infrastructure takes place within a dynamic planning
environment, with role-players such as the intended end users of the transferred water, affected landowners,
authorities and other stakeholders. The information presented in the draft Environmental Reports is consistent with
what was communicated to Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) during public participation up to 19 June 2009.
Subsequent project modifications that emanated from discussions with the I&APs, findings from specialist studies and
technical considerations will be conveyed during the public participation of the EIA phase (MCWAP Phase 1 and
Phase 2) and will be incorporated into the draft EIA report, which will be lodged in the public domain.

We would like to take this opportunity to express our sincerest gratitude to all the parties that have participated to
date. Your valuable contributions are gratefully acknowledged.

Kind Regards
Salomon Pienaar

Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax : (011) 781 1731

Mobile: 073 183 1722

Email : salomonp@nemai.co.za

Address: 147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194
Postal Address: PO Box 1673, Sunninghill, 2157






